

meeting, the Board will see if any of the community wishes to be a Core Team member.

12. Anne will contact Danielle Jackson to determine how she would like to conduct her transportation focus group (via Community or Board meeting or some other way).

Future Speakers

- a. June – Nieko Glover RB Development Town Hall coming up on June 30th and the RB Economic Development Roundtable work.
- b. July – Cody Nelson from SPU returns to update us on plans for Taylor Creek restoration project. (confirmed by Anne)
- c. August – Alex Stone (confirmed by Kathie)
- d. Sept -- Jenny Frankl ?? (none confirmed)
- e. Idea: Jessica proposed someone from the Alliance for Gun Responsibility. Jessica will explore this, specific topics and possibly the Civilian Oversight Board.

NEXT BOARD MEETING: June 22, 2022 7:00 PM